
From: DiVestea, Ken
To: Elliott, Robin
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Change of Management representative
Date: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 8:32:53 AM

Robin,
 
  Sorry for the delay.  Time is flying by.   Below you can find Christina’s information you requested. 
 
Christina McCulloch MBA, BSN, RN
President
 
Sharon Hospital
50 Hospital Hill Rd / Sharon, CT 06069
O (860) 364-4084 / F (860) 364-4011
 
Christina.Mcculloch@NuvanceHealth.org
 
Thank you.
 
Kenneth DiVestea
Director of Imaging Services
Office: 860.364.4513|Mobile: 860.483.6512
 

From: Elliott, Robin <Robin.Elliott@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2022 3:49 PM
To: DiVestea, Ken <Kenneth.DiVestea@NuvanceHealth.org>
Subject: Change of Management representative
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click on links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
 

Hi Ken,
 
I am working on the change of management representative.  Can you please provide Christina’s
email address, phone number and let me know if she has any credentials that should follow her
name?
 
Thank you,
 

Robin L. Elliott
(Pronouns: she/her/hers)
Senior Health Physicist
Medical & Licensing Assistance Branch
Division of Radiological Safety and Security

mailto:Kenneth.DiVestea@NuvanceHealth.org
mailto:Robin.Elliott@nrc.gov


U.S. NRC, Region I
475 Allendale Road, Suite 102
King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415
(610) 337-5076 voice
(610) 337-5269 fax
Robin.Elliott@nrc.gov
 
Training is useful, but there is no substitute for experience!
(From John Angle, M.D., ACMUI April 5, 2022 meeting)
 

About Nuvance Health

Nuvance Health is a family of award-winning nonprofit hospitals and healthcare professionals in the Hudson
Valley and western Connecticut. Nuvance Health combines highly skilled physicians, state-of-the-art facilities
and technology, and compassionate caregivers dedicated to providing quality care across a variety of clinical
areas, including Cardiovascular, Neurosciences, Oncology, Orthopedics, and Primary Care. Nuvance Health
has a network of convenient hospital and outpatient locations — Danbury Hospital, New Milford Hospital,
Norwalk Hospital and Sharon Hospital in Connecticut, and Northern Dutchess Hospital, Putnam Hospital and
Vassar Brothers Medical Center in New York — plus multiple primary and specialty care physician practice
locations, including The Heart Center, a leading provider of cardiology care, and two urgent care offices.
Non-acute care is offered through various affiliates, including the Thompson House for rehabilitation and
skilled nursing services, and the Home Care organizations. For more information about Nuvance Health, visit
nuvancehealth.org

This email is intended for the use of the named recipient only. It may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, please
be notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please utilize the reply option to advise the sender.
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